MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY



The Alberta Forest Products Association (AFPA), established in 1942, is a private, non-profit industry association that represents the interests of the forest products industry operating in the province. Our members produce pulp, newsprint, lumber, panelboard and other manufactured products from Alberta's forests.

The AFPA is governed by a Board of Directors committed to industrial growth, responsible environmental standards and sustainable forest management practices.

This commitment is best expressed through our FOREST*CARE* Program, and through our members efforts to achieve internationally-recognized, third-party audited sustainable forest management certification. Certification ensures that all forest management practices undertaken by our member companies – from planning to harvest to regeneration and beyond – are open to scrutiny.

The Alberta Forest Products Association is responsible for lumber grading, coordinating industry safety activities, government relations, industry promotion and education, and liaising with other associations.

On lumber grading, AFPA inspectors ensure members meet mandatory grade marking standards set by the National Lumber Grades Authority. These standards are in compliance with Canadian, American and other countries' regulations. These include the American Lumber Standards, Canadian Lumber Standards Accreditation Board, the United Kingdom BS4978: 1988 and Japanese Agricultural Standards (JAS).

Forestry is Alberta's third largest industrial sector and second largest manufacturing export sector. We are committed to sustainable forest management, environmental sustainability and strong and healthy communities. A principal responsibility of Alberta's forest products industry is ensuring the continual growth and re-growth of healthy forests. We are dedicated to the stewardship and sustainable development of the forest—not only in terms of timber production, but for all of the other multiple uses and values inherent in forested ecosystems.

To make certain Alberta's forests are perpetuated for future generations, the industry has implemented the most stringent reforestation programs in Canada.

Reforestation is a fundamental part of our commitment to responsible forest management, and is required by provincial law. More than 82 million seedling trees are planted each year in Alberta. On average, for every tree that is harvested two grow back in its place. In addition, we are constantly researching new technologies and applications to adapt our practices to new and evolving theories of forest ecosystem management. In essence, we consider watershed protection, recreation use, wildlife habitat and other values critical to good forest management.

Our member companies also encourage and support comprehensive public involvement in, and ongoing research and monitoring of, forest management practices in Alberta.

Alberta's forest industry is very entrepreneurial with efficient and environmentally friendly operations designed to foster a healthy forest.

Alberta Forest Products Association

900, 10707 100 Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 3M1 Phone 780.452.2841 Fax 780.455.0505 info@albertaforestproducts.ca www.albertaforestproducts.ca

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| STAFF DIRECTORY | 2 |
|---|----|
| MEMBERS | 3 |
| MILL IDENTIFICATION | 4 |
| LUMBER SECTOR | 5 |
| BLUE RIDGE LUMBER | 6 |
| BOUCHER BROS LUMBER LTD | |
| CANADIAN FOREST PRODUCTS LTD | |
| EDSON FOREST PRODUCTS | |
| EVERGREEN LUMBER INC | |
| FOOTHILLS FOREST PRODUCTS INC | 11 |
| HIGH PRAIRIE FOREST PRODUCTS | |
| HINTON WOOD PRODUCTS | |
| LA CRETE SAWMILLS LTD. | 14 |
| MANNING DIVERSIFIED FOREST PRODUCTS LTD. | |
| MILLAR WESTERN FOREST PRODUCTS LTD. | |
| NORTHLAND FOREST PRODUCTS LTD. | |
| SPRAY LAKE SAWMILLS (1980) LTD. | |
| SUNDRE FOREST PRODUCTS INC | |
| TALL PINE TIMBER CO. LTD. | |
| VANDERWELL CONTRACTORS (1971) LTD. | |
| WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY LIMITED | |
| ZAVISHA SAWMILLS LTD | |
| SECONDARY MANUFACTURING SECTOR | 24 |
| SPRUCELAND MILLWORKS INC | 25 |
| WESTERN ARCHRIB | |
| YELLOWHEAD WOOD PRODUCTS INC | 27 |
| PANELBOARD SECTOR | 28 |
| ALBERTA PLYWOOD - EDMONTON PLYWOOD DIVISION | 29 |
| RANGER BOARD | |
| WEST FRASER LVL | |
| WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY LIMITED | |
| PULP AND PAPER SECTOR | |
| ALBERTA NEWSPRINT COMPANY | |
| HINTON PULP | |
| MILLAR WESTERN FOREST PRODUCTS LTD. | |
| SLAVE LAKE PULP | |
| WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY LIMITED | 38 |
| ASSOCIATE MEMBERS | 39 |
| ALBERTA PLYWOOD-SLAVE LAKE DIVISION | 40 |
| CALGARY PALLET INC | |
| CENTRAL ALBERTA PALLET SUPPLY | |
| CRESTVIEW SAWMILLS LTD | |
| ED BOBOCEL LUMBER (1993) LTD | |
| HENRY VASSEUR CUSTOM PLANING | |
| LONESTAR LUMBER INC | |
| MOEN LUMBER SALES LTD | |
| PETE'S PALLET MANUFACTURING INC | |
| PINKWOOD LTD | 49 |
| RONA INC | 50 |

STAFF DIRECTORY

Alberta Forest Products Association

Paul Whittaker

President and CEO 780.392.0750

Brock Mulligan

Director, Communications 780.392.0751

Cell: 780.239.6890

Keith Murray

Director, Forestry and Environment 780.392.0756 Cell: 780.984.2372

Carola von Sass

Director, Health, Safety & Transportation 780.392.0753

Cell: 780.722.7768

Joyce Shipka

Administrator, Health, Safety & Transportation 780.392.0755

Carrie Baisley

Receptionist 780.452.2841

Alberta Wood WORKS!

Barbara Murray

Alberta Wood WORKS! Communications Coordinator 780.392.0761

Rory Koska

Technical Advisor 780.392.0759

Cell: 780.604.9059

Norm Dupuis

Director, Grade Bureau 780.392.0758

Cell: 780.975.9475

Bob Plante

Quality Supervisor 780.940.9071

Stuart Doerksen

Quality Supervisor 780.940.3513

Leslie Loudon

Office Administrator 780.392.0757

Dan Wilkinson

Director, Markets 780.392.0760

Cell: 780.913.5709

Ann Normand

Work Wild/Program Manager

780.392.0762

Cell: 780.405.8209

Jerry Calara

Technical Advisor 780.392.0754

Cell: 780.984.2652

MEMBERS

Lumber Sector

Blue Ridge Lumber

Boucher Bros. Lumber Ltd.

Canadian Forest Products Ltd.

Edson Forest Products

Evergreen Lumber Inc.

Foothills Forest Products Inc.

High Prairie Forest Products

Hinton Wood Products

La Crete Sawmills

Manning Diversified Forest Products Ltd.

Millar Western Forest Products Ltd.

Northland Forest Products Ltd.

Spray Lake Sawmills (1980) Ltd.

Sundre Forest Products Inc.

Tall Pine Timber Co. Ltd.

Vanderwell Contractors (1971) Ltd.

Weyerhaeuser Company Limited

Zavisha Sawmills Ltd.

Secondary Manufacturing Sector

Spruceland Millworks Inc.

Western Archrib

Yellowhead Wood Products Inc.

Panelboard Sector

Alberta Plywood – Edmonton Plywood Division

Ranger Board

West Fraser LVL

Weyerhaeuser Company Limited

Pulp and Paper Sector

Alberta Newsprint Company

Hinton Pulp

Millar Western Forest Products Ltd.

Slave Lake Pulp

Weyerhaeuser Company Limited

Associate Members

Alberta Plywood - Slave Lake Division

Calgary Pallet Inc.

Central Alberta Pallet Supply

Crestview Sawmills Ltd.

Ed Bobocel Lumber (1993) Ltd.

Henry Vasseur Custom Planing

Lonestar Lumber Inc.

Moen Lumber Sales Ltd.

Pete's Pallet Manufacturing

Pinkwood

Rona Inc.

MILL IDENTIFICATION

STAMP NUMBER COMPANY NAME

| 10 | AFPA - Inspectors Use Only |
|-----|--|
| 23 | Millar Western Forest Products Ltd Whitecourt |
| 26 | Weyerhaeuser Company Limited - Drayton Valley |
| 31 | Blue Ridge Lumber - Blue Ridge |
| 34 | Weyerhaeuser Company Limited - Grande Prairie |
| 35 | High Prairie Forest Products |
| 38 | Alberta Plywood - Slave Lake (Associate Member) |
| 48 | Boucher Bros. Lumber Ltd Nampa |
| 49 | Ed Bobocel Lumber (1993) Ltd Lac La Biche (Associate Member) |
| 51 | La Crete Sawmills - La Crete |
| 60 | Zavisha Sawmills Ltd Hines Creek |
| 67 | Canadian Forest Products Ltd Grande Prairie |
| 72 | Henry Vasseur Custom Planing Ltd Bonnyville (Associate Member) |
| 75 | Northland Forest Products Ltd Fort McMurray |
| 88 | Spray Lake Sawmills (1980) Ltd Cochrane |
| 93 | Crestview Sawmills Ltd La Crete (Associate Member) |
| 116 | Edson Forest Products - Edson |
| 120 | Vanderwell Contractors (1971) Ltd Slave Lake |
| 120 | Millar Western Forest Products Ltd Fox Creek |
| 125 | Tall Pine Timber Co. Ltd Lodgepole |
| 133 | Moen Lumber - Edmonton (Associate Member) |
| 134 | Spruceland Millworks Inc Acheson |
| 144 | Yellowhead Wood Products Inc Edson |
| 146 | Western Archrib - Edmonton |
| 161 | Hinton Wood Products - Hinton |
| 162 | Evergreen Lumber Inc La Crete |
| 164 | Manning Forest Products Ltd Manning |
| 173 | Sundre Forest Products - Sundre |
| 179 | Lonestar Lumber Inc Edmonton (Associate Member) |
| 185 | Central Alberta Pallet Supply - Lacombe (Associate Member) |
| 188 | Foothills Forest Products Inc Grande Cache |
| 191 | Pinkwood Ltd Calgary (Associate Member) |
| 196 | Pete's Pallet Manufacturing - Lethbridge (Associate Member) |
| 197 | Calgary Pallet Inc Calgary (Associate Member) |

LUMBER SECTOR

BLUE RIDGE LUMBER

(A Wholly-owned subsidiary of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: P.O. Box 87

Blue Ridge, Alberta

T0E 0B0

Phone: 780.648.6200

Fax: 780.648.6396

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email:

Management Contacts: Darren Brkic - General Manager

(darren.brkic.@westfraser.com)

780.648.6355

Mark Cookson – Woodlands Manager

(mark.cookson@westfraser.com)

780.648.6238

Sales Contact: Chris McIver - Vice President, Lumber Sales

(chris.mciver@westfraser.com)

Quesnel, B.C.

Phone: 250.992.9244 Fax: 250.992.9233

Mill Location: Blue Ridge, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Asia

Mill Stamp: AFPA #31

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 300 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck, Flat Car, Box Car, Van

Products: Dimension Lumber, MSR Lumber

Special Services: Export Grading, Kiln Dry

BOUCHER BROS. LUMBER LTD.

Address: P.O. Box 488 Nampa, Alberta

T0H 2R0

Phone: 780.322.3945

Fax: 780.322.3920

Web site:

E-Mail: jboucher@boucherbroslumber.ca

Management Contacts: Normand Boucher - President

Myra Glendenning - Office Manager

Jean-Louis Boucher - Secretary Treasurer

Sales Contact: Jason Boucher (jboucher@boucherbroslumber.ca)

Mill Location: Nampa, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, Offshore

Mill Stamp: AFPA #48

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 36 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Boards, Export Blanks

Special Services: Kiln Dry

CANADIAN FOREST PRODUCTS LTD.

(Grande Prairie Operations)

Address: 9401 – 108th Street

Postal Bag 100

Grande Prairie, Alberta

T8V 3A3

Phone: 780.538.7749 (Woodlands)

780.538.7756 (Sawmill)

Fax: 780.538.7800 (Woodlands)

780.538.7796 (Mill)

Web site: www.canfor.com

E-Mail:

Management Contacts: Jon Taszlikowicz – Chief Forester

Lyle Disher - Plant Manager, Grande Prairie Sawmill

Mill Location: Grande Prairie, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Europe, Pacific Rim

Mill Stamp: AFPA #67

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 248 mmFBM Dimension Lumber

Loading/Shipping: Truck from mills to reload centers

Products: Dimension Lumber, Boards, MSR

Special Services: Paper Wrap, Bar Coding, Kiln Dry

Edson Forest Products

| Address: | P.O. Box 6810 Edson, AB T7E 1V2 |
|---------------------|------------------------------------|
| Phone: | 780.723.3977 Corie Ext 219 |
| Fax: | 780.723.3121 |
| Web site: | www.westfraser.com |
| Email: | rod.goldie@westfraser.com |
| Management Contact: | Rod Goldie |
| Mill Location: | Edson, Alberta |
| Market Area: | Canada, U.S. |
| Mill Stamp: | AFPA #116 |
| Species: | Spruce, Pine, Fir |
| Annual Production: | |
| Loading/Shipping: | Truck/Rail |

Products:

Dimension Lumber Boards

EVERGREEN LUMBER INC.

Address: Box 2440

La Crete, Alberta

T0H 2H0

Phone: 780.928.3616

Fax: 780.928.2792

Email: evergrn@evergreenlumber.ca

Management/Sales Contact: Willie Peters

Mill Location: La Crete, Alberta

Market Area: Alberta

Mill Stamp: AFPA #162

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 8 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Timber

FOOTHILLS FOREST PRODUCTS INC.

| Address: | Box 180 Grande Cache, Alberta T0E 0Y0 |
|------------------------|---|
| Phone: | 780.827.2225 |
| Fax: | 780.827.2246 780-827-2246 1-866-583-3441 |
| Web site: | www.foothillsforestproducts.com |
| Email: | info@foothillsforestproducts.com |
| Management Contact: | Trevor Reid – Site Manager (treid@foothillsforestproducts.com) Tammy Harris – Shipping |
| | (tharris@foothillsforestproducts.com) |
| Mill Location: | Grande Cache, Alberta |
| Market Area: | |
| Mill Stamp: | AFPA #188 |
| Species: | Spruce, Pine, Fir |
| Annual Production: | 65 mmFBM |
| Loading/Shipping: | Truck |

Products:

Dimensional Lumber, Fireplace Pellets

High Prairie Forest Products (A Division of West Fraser Mills)

Address: Box 1320

High Prairie, Alberta

T0G 1E0

Phone: 780.523.4544

Fax: 780.523.5422

Web site: www.westfraser.com

E-mail: lee.barton@westfraser.com

Management Contacts: Lee Barton - Mill Manager

Sales Contact: Ken Ogg

Ken.ogg@westfraser.com

Mill Location: High Prairie, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Offshore

Mill Stamp: AFPA #35

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 100 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck/Rail

Products: Studs, Rough Timbers, Finger-joint 2x4, 2x6

SpecialServices: Kiln Dry

HINTON WOOD PRODUCTS

(A Division of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: 99 West River Road

Hinton, Alberta

T7V 1Y7

Phone: 780.865.8900

Fax: 780.865.8901

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email:

Management Contacts: Rob Baron – General Manager

(rob.baron@westfraser.com)

780.865.8902

Richard Briand – Woodlands Manager

(richard.briand@westfraser.com)

780.865.8171

Mill Location: Hinton, Alberta

Market Area: North America, Japan, Europe

Mill Stamp: AFPA #161

Species: Spruce, Pine

Annual Production: 325 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Rail, Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Studs, Boards

Special Services: JAS 600 Certified, Bar Code Capability, Kiln Dry, P.E.T.,

Odd-Even Lengths

LA CRETE SAWMILLS LTD.

Address: Box 1090, Hwy. 697 South

La Crete, Alberta

T0H 2H0

Phone: 780.928.2292

Toll Free: 1.888.928.2298

Fax: 780.928.2288

Web site: www.lacretesawmills.com

Email: office@lacretesawmills.com

sales@lacretesawmills.com

Management/

Sales Contacts: John Unger

(junger@lacretesawmills.com)

Mill Location: Hwy. 697 South, La Crete, Alberta

Market Area: North America, Japan

Mill Stamp: AFPA #51

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir, Aspen

Annual Production: 57 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck, Rail

Products: Dimension Lumber, Boards, Studs, Wides, Baled Shavings,

Wood Pellets, Posts, Timbers, Beams, Stringers

Special Services: Specialty Sized Re-manufacturing, Kiln Dry, HT, Aspen Studs,

Paper Wrap – except Economy, Component

MANNING DIVERSIFIED FOREST PRODUCTS LTD.

(A division of West Fraser Mills)

Address: Box 370

Manning, Alberta

T0H 2M0

Phone: 780.836.3111

Fax: 780.836.3202

780.836.3115

Management Contact: Kevin Albrecht – Mill Manager

Steve Blanton - Woodlands Manager

Mill Location: Manning, Alberta

20 km North of Manning on Highway 35

Market Area: North America, Japan

Mill Stamp: AFPA #164

Species: Spruce

Annual Production: 85 mmFBM

Products: Dimension Lumber, Boards

Special Services: JAS Certification, Kiln Dry

MILLAR WESTERN FOREST PRODUCTS LTD.

16640 - 111th Avenue Address: Edmonton, Alberta T5M 2S5 Phone: 780.486.8200 Fax: 780.486.8282 Web site: www.millarwestern.com Email: mwfp@millarwestern.com J. Craig Armstrong - President and CEO **Management Contacts:** Janet Millar - Director, Communications (jmillar@millarwestern.com) **Sales Contact:** Ryan Miller - Manager, Lumber Sales Mill Contacts: Tom Thompson - Operations Manager, Whitecourt Bruce West - Operations Manager, Fox Creek 5004 - 52nd Street Mill Location: Whitecourt, Alberta T7S 1N2 Phone: 780.778.2221 Fax: 780.778.4631 Box 429 Fox Creek, Alberta T0H 1P0 Phone: 780.622.4296 Fax: 780.622.4297

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Offshore

Mill Stamp: AFPA #23 – Whitecourt,

AFPA #163 – Boyle, AFPA #123 – Fox Creek

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 480 mmFBM

Products: Dimension Lumber

NORTHLAND FOREST PRODUCTS LTD.

Address: P.O. Box 5306

Fort McMurray, Alberta

T9H 3G4

Phone: 780.743.3773

Fax: 780.791.1910

Web site: www.nfpl.ca

Email: info@nfpl.ca

Management Contact: Howard Ewashko

Sales Contact: Howard Ewashko

Mill Manager: Craig Ewashko

Mill Location: Fort McMurray, Alberta

Market Area: North America

Mill Stamp: AFPA #75

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 66 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Wood Chips, Hog Fuel, Shavings, Sawdust

Special Services: Paper Wrap, Kiln Dry, HT

SPRAY LAKE SAWMILLS (1980) LTD.

Address: 305 Griffin Road West

Cochrane, Alberta

T4C 2C4

Phone: 403.932.2234

Fax: 403.932.6675

Web site: www.spraylakesawmills.com

Email: info@spraylakesawmills.com

Management Contact: Barry G. Mjolsness, President

Arnold Fiselier, Operations Manager

Sales Contact: Dave Rollins

Darrell Cockwill

Woodlands Manager: Ed Kulcsar

Mill Location: Cochrane, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S.

Mill Stamp: AFPA #88

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 80 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Pressure Treated Lumber and Posts

(CCA and ACQ), Timbers

Special Services: Custom Treating, Landscaping Bark Mulch, Sawdust, Shavings

SUNDRE FOREST PRODUCTS

(A Wholly-owned subsidiary of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: Bag #1

Sundre, Alberta

T0M 1X0

Phone: 403.638.1189

Fax: 403.638.1144

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email:

Management Contact: Bruce Alexander – General Manager

bruce.alexander@westfraser.com

Sales Contacts:

Mill Location: Sundre, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Offshore

Mill Stamp: AFPA #173

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 250 mmFBM Lumber

100 mmFBM Treated Wood, Veneer

Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Studs, Boards, Timbers, Treated Wood

Products, Veneer, Posts, Poles

Special Services: Kiln Dry, Posts, Pressure Treating, PWF Foundation

TALL PINE TIMBER CO. LTD.

Address: Box 70

Lodgepole, Alberta

T0E 1K0

Phone: 780.894.2301

Fax: 780.894.2454

Web site:

Email: tptco@telusplanet.net

Management Contacts: R.J. Baker - Manager

Olga Baker - Secretary Treasurer Jerry Baker - Woods Manager

Sales Contact: R.J. Baker

Mill Location: Lodgepole, Alberta

Market Area: Alberta

Mill Stamp: AFPA #125

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 8 mmFBM

Loading/ Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Timbers

VANDERWELL CONTRACTORS (1971) LTD.

Address: Box 415

Slave Lake, Alberta

T0G 2A0

Phone: Main Office/ Sales & Shipping 780.849.3824

Fax: 780.849.2530

Web site: www.vanderwell.com

Email:

Management Contacts: Kenneth Vanderwell - General Manager

Gilles Lacoste - Plant Manager Mike Haire - Woodlands Manager

Sales Contact: Dave Auch

Mill Location: Mitsue Lake Industrial Park, Slave Lake, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S, Europe

Mill Stamp: AFPA #120

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 75 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck/Railcar

Products: Dimension Lumber, Bagged/Bulk Shavings and Wood Pellets

Special Services: Kiln Dry

WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY LIMITED

Address: 925 W Georgia St

Vancouver, BC

V6C 3L2

Phone: 604.661.8000

Fax:

Web site: www.weyerhaeuser.com

Email:

Management Contacts: Drayton Valley Operations

Sean Cheeseman – Sawmill Unit Manager

Phone: 780.542.8034 **Fax:** 780.542.7880

Stan Holmes - Timberlands Division

Phone: 780.621.5531

Grande Prairie Operations

Michael Morgan – Pulp Mill Manager Terry Jean - Sawmill Unit Manager

Phone: 780-539-8500 **Fax:** 780-539-8065

Sales Contact: Drayton Valley Operations

Matt Snow - Dryside Operations Manager

Phone: 780.542.8032 **Fax:** 780.542.7880

Grande Prairie Operations

Jason Trenn - Dryside Manager

Dan Nelson - Shipping

Sales Only Fax: 780.539.8528

Mill Location: Box 7739

Hwy 22 South, 34th Avenue Drayton Valley, Alberta

T7A 1S8

P.O. Bag 1020

Grande Prairie, Alberta

T8V 3A9

Market Area: North America, Offshore

Mill Stamp: AFPA #26 – Drayton Valley

AFPA #34 – Grande Prairie

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 180 mmFBM – Drayton Valley

320 mmFBM - Grande Prairie

Loading/Shipping: Rail, Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber

Special Services: Drayton Valley - Kiln dry

Grande Prairie - Kiln Dry, Retail, Export and #2 & Btr and #3 Paper Wrapped Economy sorted to length, Mixed loading available, 24

hours/day Truck Loading

ZAVISHA SAWMILLS LTD.

Address: P.O. Box 60

Hines Creek, Alberta

T0H 2A0

Phone: 780.494.3333

Fax: 780.494.3768

Web site:

Email: ashley@zavishamills.com

Management Contacts: Glen Zavisha

Ashley Zavisha

Sales Contacts: Ashley Zavisha

Glen Zavisha

Mill Location: Hines Creek, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Offshore

Mill Stamp: AFPA #60

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 24 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber, Studs, Boards, Timbers,

Scaffold Plank PET Studs; Fascia, 4X4

Special Services: Kiln Dry, Special Sizing for Export

SECONDARY MANUFACTURING SECTOR

SPRUCELAND MILLWORKS INC.

Address: #803 - 53016 Hwy. 60

Acheson, Alberta

T7X 5A7

Phone: 780.962.6333

Fax: 780.962.8259

Web site: www.spruceland.ca

Email: greg@spruceland.ab.ca

Management Contact: Greg Schellenberg, President

Mill Location: Acheson, Alberta

Market Area: North America, Mexico, Europe, Pacific Rim

Mill Stamp: AFPA #134

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 125 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck/Van/Piggyback/Rail/Ocean Freight

Products: Finger-joined Lumber, Studs, Furring Strips, Fencing, Pallet Stock,

Decking, Taruki, Japanese Pre-fab Companies, J Grade, CLS

Dimension, Bed frame and other D.I.Y. Products

Special Services: Kiln Dry

WESTERN ARCHRIB

Address: 4315 – 92nd Avenue Edmonton, Alberta

T6B 3M7

Phone: 780.465.9771

Fax: 780.469.1667

Web site: www.westernarchrib.com

Email: kfargey@westernarchrib.com

rogerh@westernarchrib.com

Management Contact: Kent Fargey

Sales Contact: Roger Halbgewachs

Mill Location: Edmonton, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Pacific Rim

Mill Stamp: AFPA #146

Species: Spruce, Pine, Douglas Fir

Annual Production: 10 mmFBM

Loading/Shipping: Truck, Rail

Products: Glue Laminated Timber (Stock, Curved and Custom Framing),

Westlam Structural Lumber

YELLOWHEAD WOOD PRODUCTS INC.

Address: Box 7410

Edson, Alberta

T7E 1V6

Phone: 780.723.3330

Fax: 780.723.9525

Web site: www.yellowheadwood.com

Email: nathan@yellowheadwood.com

Management/

Sales Contact: Nathan Corser

Mill Location: Edson, Alberta

Market Area: Western Canada, Mid West and South West U.S.

Mill Stamp: AFPA #144

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual

Production: 5 mmFBM

Loading/ Shipping: Truck/Van/Container

Products: Grooved Dunnage (SPF & OSB), Fencing, Lath, Kiln Sticks, Log Cabin

Siding, Rig Mats, Access Mats, Crane Mats, Geotextiles, Culverts,

Erosion Control Products, Quad Access Mats

Special Services: Small Sawn Sizes, Custom Planing, Heat Treating

PANELBOARD SECTOR

ALBERTA PLYWOOD - EDMONTON PLYWOOD DIVISION

(A subsidiary of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: Administration Office

9919 – 65 Avenue Edmonton, Alberta

T6E 0L1

Phone: 780.413.8900

Fax: 780.413.8910

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email:

Management Contact: David Ehl - General Manager

(david.ehl@westfraser.com)

780.988.7600

Sales Contact: Brian Festerling - Sales Manager

1250 Brownmiller Road Quesnel. BC V2J 6P5

250.992.0834

Mill Location: 9923 - 65th Avenue

Edmonton, Alberta T6E OL1

Phone: 780.436.3571

Fax: 780.435.8944

Annual Production: 300 mm square feet (3/8")

Products: CSP, Plywood, Sanded, Sheeting-Specialty Grade

RANGER BOARD

(A Division of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: P.O. Box 6

Blue Ridge, Alberta

T0E 0B0

Phone: 780.648.6333

Fax: 780.648.6397

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email: mdf@westfraser.com

Management Contact: Rodger Roy - General Manager

(rodger.roy@westfraser.com)

780.648.6446

Sales Contact: Roy Wheaton – General Manager, Sales

(roy.wheaton@westfraser.com)

780.490.2304

Mill Location: Blue Ridge, Alberta

Annual Production: 160 mm Square Feet (3/4" basis)

Products: "RANGER" Brand Medium Density Fiber-board

"RANGER' Wood Mouldings

Special Services: Container, Export Loading – Pre-finished Moldings, Millwork

WEST FRASER LVL

(Owned through Sundre Forest Products Inc.)

Address: Box 1737

Rocky Mountain House, AB

TOM 1TO

Phone: 403.845.5522

Fax: 403.845.4965

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Management Contact: Paul Bradley

(paul.bradley@westfraser.com) 403.845.1178

Sales Contact: Kyle Lewis

250.991.5350

Mill Location: Rocky Mountain House

Market Area: Canada, USA

Annual Production: 3.2 mm cubic feet

Products: Market Green Veneer, Market Dry Veneer, Laminated Veneer Lumber

WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY LIMITED

Web site: www.weyerhaeuser.com

Management Contact: Fred Dzida – President

Phone: cell 780-554-1528

Mill Stamp: AFPA #26 Annual Production: 180mm FBM

Loading/shipping: Truck

Products: Dimension Lumber

Special Services: Kiln Dry

Mill Location: Edson, Alberta

Contacts: Stan Holmes - Timberlands Manager

Mill Address:

2509 Aspen Drive

Edson, Alberta T7E 1S8

Phone: 780.723.6963 Fax: 780.723.7195

PULP AND PAPER SECTOR

ALBERTA NEWSPRINT COMPANY

Address: Suite 2900 PO Box 11583

650 West Georgia Street

Vancouver, B.C.

V6B 4N8

Phone: 604.681.8817

Fax: 604.681.8861

Web site: www.albertanewsprint.com

Email:

Sales Contact: Dale Band

Mill Address: P.O. Bag 9000

Whitecourt, Alberta

T7S 1P9

Phone: 780.778.7000

Fax: 780.778.7070

Management Contact: Mike Putzke - General Manager

Annual Production: 267,000 Finished Metric Tonnes/Year

Product: Standard Newsprint

HINTON PULP

(A division of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: 760 Switzer Drive

Hinton, Alberta

T7V 1V7

Phone: 780.865.2251

Fax: 780.865.8538

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Management Contact: Brian Grantham – General Manager

Sales Contact: Jim Stymiest - Vancouver

920-915-3451

Mill Location: Hinton, Alberta

Annual Production: 420,000 ADMT/Year

Product: Bleached Kraft Pulp

MILLAR WESTERN FOREST PRODUCTS LTD.

Address: 16640 – 111th Avenue Edmonton, Alberta

T5J 4W2

Phone: 780.486.8200

Fax: 780.486.8282

Web site: www.millarwestern.com

Email: mwfp@millarwestern.com

Management Contacts: J. Craig Armstrong - President & CEO

Janet Millar - Director, Communications

(jmillar@millarwestern.com)

Sales Contact: Steve Lord – Director, Pulp Sales and Marketing

Mill Contact: Dave Martell – Mill Manager

Mill Location: P.O. Box 1072

Whitecourt, Alberta

T7S 1N9

Phone: 780.778.2036

Fax: 780.778.4384

Market Area: Europe, Asia, the Americas

Production: 300,000 ADMT/YR

Product: Bleached Chemi-thermo-mechanical Pulp (BCTMP)

SLAVE LAKE PULP

(A Wholly-owned subsidiary of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: Corporate Head Office

West Fraser Timber Co. Ltd.

501, 858 Beatty Street

Vancouver, B.C.

V6B 1C1

Phone: 604.895.2700

Fax: 604.681.6061

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email:

Sales Contact: Allan Shaw (Vancouver)

604.895.2741

Mill Location: P.O. Box 1790

Slave Lake, Alberta

T0G 2A0

Phone: 780.849.7777

Fax: 780.849.7725

Management

Contact: Tony McWhannel - Mill Manager

Box 1790

Slave Lake, Alberta

T0G 2A0

tony.mcwhannel@westfraser.com

Phone: 780.849.7706 Fax: 780.849.7725

Annual Production: 220,000 ADMT/YR

Product: Chemi-thermomechanical Pulp

WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY LIMITED

(Grande Prairie Operations)

Address: P.O. Bag 1020

Grande Prairie, Alberta

T8V 3A9

Phone: 780.539.8500

Fax: 780.539.8051

Web site: www.weyerhaeuser.com

Email:

Management Contacts: Michael Morgan - Pulp Mill Manager

Pulp Sales Contact: Heidi Yang

780.539.8674

Mill Location: Grande Prairie, Alberta

Production: 370,000 ADMT/Year

Product: Northern Softwood Bleached Kraft Pulp

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

ALBERTA PLYWOOD LTD. - SLAVE LAKE DIVISION

(A Wholly-owned subsidiary of West Fraser Mills Ltd.)

Address: P.O. Box 517

Slave Lake, Alberta

T0G 2A0

Phone: 780.849.4145

Fax: 780.849.2426

Web site: www.westfraser.com

Email:

Management Contact: Ian Grady - General Manager

(ian.grady@westfraser.com)

780.805.3701

Gordon Sanders - Woodlands Manager (gordon.sanders@westfraser.com)

780.805.3705

Sales Contact: Matt Tobin - 1250 Brownmiller Road

Quesnel, British Columbia

V2J 6P5

Phone: 250.992.9244 Fax: 250.992.3034

Mill Location: Mitsue Lake Industrial Park, Slave Lake, Alberta

Market Area: Canada, U.S., Japan

Mill Stamp: AFPA #38

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir

Annual Production: 30 mmFBM

Loading/ Shipping: Truck

Products: Studs

Special Services: Kiln Dry

CALGARY PALLET INC.

Address: 9770 114 Avenue SE

Calgary, AB T3S 0A5

Phone: 403.236.1945 **Fax:** 403.203.1123

Manager:

Email: calgarypallet@yahoo.com

CENTRAL ALBERTA PALLET SUPPLY

Address: PO Box 5394

Lacombe, Alberta

T4L 1X1

Phone: 403-782-7788

Fax: 403-782-7795

Web site:

Email: cpallet@telusplanet.net

Management Contact: John Hellofs - General Manager

CRESTVIEW SAWMILLS LTD.

Address: Box 1779 La Crete, Alberta T0H 2H0 Phone: 780.928.2415 780.928.3645 home 780-926-9706 cell Fax: 780.928.2455 Web site: Email: dtloewen@telus.net cvsmills@gmail.com **Management Contact:** Ernie Loewen **Sales Contacts:** Ernie Loewen Mill Location: La Crete, Alberta Market Area: Canada, U.S. Mill Stamp: **AFPA #93** Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir **Annual Production:** 13 mmFBM Loading/Shipping: Truck

Products:

Dimension Lumber, Timbers, Boards

ED BOBOCEL LUMBER (1993) LTD.

Address: Box 1150

Lac La Biche, Alberta

T0A 2C0

Phone: 780-623-7740

Fax: 780-623-3601

Web site:

Management Contact: Ed Bobocel

Email: mbobocel@mscnet.ca

HENRY VASSEUR CUSTOM PLANING

Address: Box 6670

Bonnyville, AB

T9N 2H2

Phone: 780-826-2472

Fax: 780-826-4722

Management Contact: Henry Vasseur

LONESTAR LUMBER INC.

Address: 12815 168 Street NW

Edmonton, AB

T5V 1P4

Phone: 780-455-9569

Fax: 780-455-9557

Web site: www.lonestarlumber.com

Email:

Management Contact: Bill Anderson

MOEN LUMBER SALES LTD.

Address: 13020 - 165 Street

Edmonton, Alberta

T5V 1M3

Phone: 780.447.1014

Fax: 780.447.1587

Web site: www.moenlumber.com

Email: debmoen@telus.net

Management Contact: Don Moen

Debbie Compo Robert Moen

Mill Location: Edmonton, Alberta

Market Area: Alberta

Mill Stamp: AFPA #133

Species: Spruce, Pine, Fir, Poplar

Products: Dimension Lumber, Studs, Boards, Timbers, Pallets,

Pre-cut Pallet Boards, Dunnage

Special Services: Re-sawing, Double End Trimming, Notching, Chamfering, Mobile

Home Notching, Re-load Yard, Grooving, Precision End Timing

PETE'S PALLET MANUFACTURING INC.

Address: R.R.8, Site 2, Compartment 28

Lethbridge, AB T1J 4P4

Phone: 403.894.0728 **Fax:** 403.327.3275

Website: www.lethbridgepalletmanufacturer.ca

Manager: Peter Rempel

Email: sales@htpallets.ca

PINKWOOD LTD.

| Address: | 36 Industry Way SE Calgary, AB T3S 0A2 |
|--------------------|---|
| Phone: | 403.279.3700 |
| Fax: | |
| Web site: | www.pinkwood.ca |
| Email: | |
| Management Contact | Brad Parsons |
| | |
| Mill Location: | Calgary, Alberta |
| Market Area: | |
| Mill Stamp: | AFPA #191 |
| Species: | Spruce, Pine, Fir, |
| Products: | |
| Special Services: | |

RONA INC.

Address: 6920 29 Avenue NW

Calgary, AB T3B 0J4

Phone: 403-247-5599

Fax: 403-247-6501

Web site: www.rona.ca

Management Contact:

Contact: Dave Carr – Vice President

Email: dave.carr@rona.ca